Town of Bartlett Office of Selectmen

Meeting Minutes: March 28, 2016

Attendance: Chairman Gene Chandler, David Patch, Jonathan Hebert

Visitors: None Reporters: None

Meeting opened at 03:30 PM.

Selectman Hebert made a motion at 03:50 PM to enter nonpublic session under NH RSA 91-A: 3 II (e) to consult with Legal Counsel by telephone. Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous. Selectman Hebert made a motion at 04:05 PM to end the nonpublic session and to seal the minutes. Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous.

Robert Moschetto of 104 Alpstrausse (1ALPEN-44-0) met with the Selectmen to set a date and time when they could all walk Alpstrausse road to come up with a solution to the water run off problem. Chairman Chandler inquired if April 11<sup>th</sup> at 04:45 PM would work for him. Moschetto replied that would be fine but he would like the road agent to also be there. Chairman Chandler stated that he would arrange for him to be there too.

Moschetto mentioned that the road agent had been looking at a small piece of property down the road from him that could be used as a truck turn around and he would like to discuss this further. Moschetto also mentioned about replacing a berm, a wall, trenches and generally cleaning up the area as he is replacing his leach field and he doesn't want any water issues like he has had in the past. Chairman Chandler requested that he send a letter stating whatever he is planning on doing on the property.

Moschetto stated that he would have no problem giving the town an easement for the 800 feet of property that is in discrepancy as to who owns it. His surveyor says he does but the town thought they did. He doesn't want that piece and would give the easement to the town.

Moschetto also mentioned that he would like to see the town continue the swales. All of these issues will be discussed further when they meet for the site visit on April 11<sup>th</sup>.

Chairman Chandler discussed the area in back of the shed at the Bartlett Jackson Transfer Station. It is the exit that people have to drive around and it is in pretty rough shape. He has made arrangements for the Bartlett highway department to take up a couple of loads of gravel and the Jackson highway department will take their grader up to smooth it out.

Chairman Chandler requested that the Selectmen sign a letter that he wrote to the North Conway Water Precinct concerning the conditions of Skyline Drive road. There are major issues that were the result of when it was paved last year after the water project was completed. It was raining hard the day they did the paving and there is significant damage to the pavement. The Selectmen signed the letter.

Police Chief Janet Champlin met with the Selectmen to update them on the following:

- 1.) She has been discussing the April 9<sup>th</sup> Inferno race with Jake Risch concerning the various items that they must comply with. She believes they are all set.
- 2.) The new police secretary will be starting her job on April 4<sup>th</sup>.
- 3.) Champlin will be attending a cop screen training class tomorrow.

Selectman Hebert inquired if Champlin has considered doing up a policy that states that the officers have to sign on and sign off with the dispatch at Carroll Country Sheriffs Department as it makes it a lot easier to justify their hours. Champlin stated that they are suppose to do that but a policy is a good idea and should be a pretty quick policy to do up. Champlin is also working on four other new policies.

- 4.) Champlin is also looking into getting together with other police departments and having in service training as well as refresher courses for DWI's and Domestic Violence situations.
- 5.) Champlin attended a meeting on the railroad active shooter training and it was decided that isn't happening this year as there is not enough funding. Chairman Chandler stated that this training makes no sense as he would think they would want to do training at places like the school, the hospital or even Storyland. Champlin stated that she is planning on having her officers do a tour of Storyland this year.

Selectman Hebert inquired how Champlin felt about a new bill that is being discussed concerning making burner phones illegal. Chairman Chandler stated that he isn't familiar with this bill and inquired as to what it is. Selectman Hebert stated that these phones are prepaid phones and no identification is required to obtain them. These are the phones being used in bombings, etc. as there is no way to trace them as to who owns them. Chief Champlin stated that she is in favor of it. It is a bandaid but at least it is a step in the right direction. Chairman Chandler stated that he believes these are the type of phones that campaigns use so he isn't sure how it will affect them. Selectman Hebert stated that you will still be able to get prepaid phones but you will have to show identification to get them.

Chairman Chandler mentioned that he would like to fill in the pot holes that are in the front yard of the town hall. Selectman Hebert stated that any improvement would be a good thing.

The Selectmen signed checks, reviewed correspondence and building permits throughout the meeting. There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 04:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Medeiros, Sec.